' pennsylvania
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL
PROTECTION

March 7, 2019

Matthew L. Gordon
Sunoco Pipeline, L.P.

535 Fritztown Road
Sinking Spring, PA 19608

Re: Incompleteness Review
E07-459 Major Amendment
Application No. E07-459
APS No. 879354
Woodbury Township, Blair County

Dear Mr. Gordon:

The Department of Environmental Protection (DEP) has reviewed the above referenced application
package and has determined that it is incomplete. The following list specifies the items missing from
the submission which must be included in the resubmittal of your application and/or the submission
of additional information.

Please note that this information must be received in triplicate within sixty (60) calendar days from
the date of this letter, on or before May 7, 2019, or DEP will consider the application withdrawn.

1tems Missing from Submission

1. Provide a completed Level 2 Rapid Assessment for the impacted watercourse. [Environmental
Assessment Instructions]

2. The original project alignment has been modified to a new location. Provide notification letters
(Acts 14/67/68/127) to the local municipality(s) and county(s) that the project affects.
[Instructions 3150-PM-BWEW0036, Section F.c]

3. Provide a complete and the current Aquatic Resource Impact Table. [Instructions 3150-PM-
BWEWO036, Section F.j & Form 3150-PM-BWEW0557]

4. Provide a profile view for each resource being crossed on the proposed alignment. [Instructions
3150-PM-BWEW0036, Section F.h (3)]

5. Provide a list of adjoining property owners whose properties adjoin the proposed alignment.
[Instructions 3150-PM-BWEW0036, Section HJ

Please note that the following item is not completeness items but is a technical item that would be
noted during the Technical Review of this application. You may choose to address these items
concurrently with your Completeness submission. Additional items may be identified during the
Technical Review:
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6. Provide consistency with your project description and detailed plans. The project description
provided states ‘all streams will be crossed via the open cut method with the appropriate dam and
pump bypass installed to convey stream flow’. The provided Erosion and Sediment Control
Detail Plans and details gives alternative designs for the crossing by use pump bypass &

~ cofferdam, flumes or span with timber matting. Submit a project description that describes all
methods on the Erosion and Sediment Control Detail Plans may be used or remove the methods
from the detail plans not mentioned in the project description. /25 Pa. Code §105.13(g) 1

You may request a time extension, in writing, before May 7, 2019 to respond to the deficiencies
beyond the sixty (60) calendar days. Requests for time extensions will be reviewed by DEP and
considered. You will be notified in writing of the decision either to grant or deny, including a
specific due date to respond if the extension is granted. Time extensions shall be in accordance with
25 Pa. Code § 105.13a(b).

DEP has developed a standardized review process and processing times for all permits or other
authorizations that it issues or grants, Pursuant to its Permit Review Process and Permit Decision
Guarantee Policy (021-2100-001), DEP guarantees to provide permit decisions within the published
time frames, provided applicants submit complete, technically adequate applications that address all
applicable regulatory and statutory requirements, in the first submission. Since you did not submit
a complete and/or technically adequate application, DEP’s Permit Decision Guarantee is no
longer applicable to your application.

As stipulated in 25 Pa. Code § 105.13a of DEP’s Chapter 105 Rules and Regulations (regarding
Complete applications) information requested by this office must be received in triplicate within
sixty (60) calendar days from the date of this letter, on or before May 7, 2019, or DEP will consider
the application to be withdrawn by the applicant and no further action will be taken on the
application. Fees are not refunded when an application is considered to be withdrawn,

If you have questions about your application, please call Matthew Zeigler at 71 7.705.4738 and refer
to Application No. E07-459.

-

Fdward J. Muzic, P.E.
Civil Engineer Manager, Hydraulic
Dam Safety, Waterways & Wetlands Section

Sincer

cc:  Robert Simcik, P.E., Tetra Tech Inc.



